MEMORANDUM
To:

Board of Zoning and Building Appeals

From:

Kate Straub, Planning and Zoning Coordinator
Date:

January 4, 2019
Subject:
Proposed Monument Sign at 20150 Center Ridge Rd. for


Anthony Heibili, DDS 
This proposed sign was reviewed by Planning Commission (meeting minutes are attached).  In defense of his reasoning for needing a ground sign, Dr. Heibili mentioned that the neighboring property to the west, (the Airko building) currently has parking in the front and snow piles up during snowplow season, which blocks the view of his building when his patients are traveling eastbound on Center Ridge Rd.  

Since the Planning Commission review of Dr. Heibeli’s proposed sign, a project for the adjacent Airko building has been submitted by the new property owner, which has been informally reviewed by the Planning Commission.  The proposed renovation removes the parking in the front of the building, and replaces it with a courtyard, complete with landscaping and bench seating.  By removing the parking area, the new proposal will eliminate the snow build-up issue.  Pertinent pages from the adjacent building owner’s Planning Commission submittal are included in the packet for your review.
In an effort to reduce the impact of the monument sign, I worked at length with Dr. Heibili and his sign representatives to modify the proposed sign materials to be more in line with his existing building, and to reduce the height, area and items of information contained on it.  Included in your packets is the original sign proposal, which was in front of Planning Commission for review, as well as the revised monument sign, which is the result of our interaction.
The City’s Master Plan as well as the Center Ridge Road Complete Streets and Corridor Enhancement Plan are available online on the City’s website.  These documents include information regarding the City’s vision for the Center Ridge Road corridor, and they will be helpful as you review this particular item, as well as other development plans that may come before you in the future.
